

Substance Abuse & Behavioral Health Potential Partners

This resource was compiled by the
Extension Opioid Crisis Response Workgroup
and is available at: <https://opioidresponse.extension.org/>

1. Federal

- a. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) - <https://www.cdc.gov/>
- b. Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) - <https://www.cms.gov/>
- c. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) - <https://www.fda.gov/>
- d. MentalHealth.gov - <https://www.mentalhealth.gov/>
- e. National Institutes of Health (NIH) - <https://www.nih.gov/>
 - i. National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA) - <https://www.niaaa.nih.gov/>
 - ii. National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA) - <https://www.drugabuse.gov/>
 - iii. National Institutes of Mental Health (NIMH) - <https://www.nimh.nih.gov/index.shtml>
 - iv. National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities (NIMHD) - <https://www.nimhd.nih.gov/>
 - v. National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) - <https://www.ninr.nih.gov/>
- f. National Library of Medicine (NLM) - <https://www.nlm.nih.gov/>
- g. US Department of Agriculture (USDA) - <https://www.usda.gov/topics/opioids>
 - i. Office of Partnerships and Public Engagement (*website under construction*)
 - ii. Rural Development - <https://www.rd.usda.gov/>
 - iii. Food and Nutrition Service - <https://www.fns.usda.gov/>
- h. US Department of Education (DoE) - <https://www.ed.gov/>
 - i. Family and Community Engagement - <https://www.ed.gov/family-and-community-engagement?src=rn>
- i. US Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) - <https://www.hhs.gov/opioids/>
 - i. Administration for Community Living - <https://www.acl.gov/>
 - ii. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) - <https://www.cdc.gov/>
 - iii. Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) - <https://www.hrsa.gov/>
 - iv. Indian Health Service (IHS) - <https://www.ihs.gov/>
 - v. Office of Adolescent Health (OAH) - <https://www.hhs.gov/ash/oah/>
 - vi. Office of the Assistant Secretary of Health (OASH) - <https://www.hhs.gov/ash/index.html>
 - vii. Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) - <https://www.samhsa.gov/>
 - viii. The Center for Faith-based and Neighborhood Partnerships - <https://www.hhs.gov/about/agencies/iea/partnerships/index.html>
- j. US Department of Justice (DOJ) - <https://www.justice.gov/>
 - i. National Institute of Corrections (NIC) - <https://nicic.gov/>
 - ii. Office of Justice Programs (OJP) - <https://ojp.gov/>
 - iii. Office for Victims of Crime (OVC) - <https://www.ovc.gov/>
- k. US Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) - <https://www.va.gov/>
- l. White House
 - i. President's Commission on Combating Drug Addiction and the Opioid Crisis - <https://www.whitehouse.gov/ondcp/presidents-commission/>

- ii. Office of National Drug Control Policy - <https://www.whitehouse.gov/ondcp/>

2. State & Local

- a. Association of State and Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO) - <http://www.astho.org/default.aspx>
- b. National Association of Counties (NACo) - <http://www.naco.org/>
- c. National Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO) - <https://www.naccho.org/>
- d. National Association of Medicaid Directors (NASMD) - <https://medicaiddirectors.org/>

3. Quasi-Federal Agencies

- a. Corporation for National and Community Service - <https://www.nationalservice.gov/>
- b. Council of State Governments (CSG) - <https://www.csg.org/>
 - i. The Federal Interagency Reentry Council - <https://csgjusticecenter.org/nrrc/projects/firc/>
 - ii. The National Reentry Resource Center (NRRRC) - <https://csgjusticecenter.org/nrrc>
- c. National Academies of Science, Engineering and Medicine (NASEM) - <http://www.nationalacademies.org/>
- d. National Academy of Medicine (NAM) - <https://nam.edu/>
 - i. NAM Action Collaborative - <https://nam.edu/programs/action-collaborative-on-countering-the-u-s-opioid-epidemic/>
- e. National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) - <https://www.arts.gov/>

4. Nonprofits

- a. Addiction Medicine Foundation (AMF) - <https://www.addictionmedicinefoundation.org/>
- b. AgriSafe Network - <https://agn.memberclicks.net/>
- c. Annie E. Casey Foundation (ACF) - <http://www.aecf.org/>
- d. Boys and Girls Club of America - <https://www.bgca.org/>
- e. Center for Substance Abuse Research (CESAR) - <http://www.cesar.umd.edu/>
- f. Laura and John Arnold Foundation (LJAF) - <https://www.arnoldfoundation.org/>
- g. Lions Club International - <http://www.lionsclubs.org/EN/index.php>
- h. Milken Institute - <http://www.milkeninstitute.org/>
- i. National Rural Health Association (NRHA) - <https://www.ruralhealthweb.org/>
- j. Robert Wood Johnson Foundation (RWJF) - <https://www.rwjf.org/>
- k. Urban Institute - <https://www.urban.org/>

5. Miscellaneous Professional Organizations

- a. Addiction Policy Forum (APF) - <https://www.addictionpolicy.org/>
 - i. Addiction Resource Center (ARC) - <https://www.addictionresourcecenter.org/>
- b. American Correctional Association (ACA) - <http://www.aca.org>
- c. American Jail Association (AJA) - <https://www.americanjail.org/>
- d. American Society of Addiction Medicine (ASAM) - <https://www.asam.org/asam-home-page>
- e. Community Oriented Correctional Health Services (COCHS) - <http://www.cochs.org/>
- f. National 4-H Council - <https://4-h.org/about/leadership/national-4-h-council/>
- g. National Governors Association - <https://www.nga.org/>
- h. National Organization of State Offices of Rural Health (NOSORH) - <https://nosorh.org/rural-opioid-resources/>